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Record Holding Institutions – Interstate Archives, Libraries 
and Births, Deaths and Marriages Registrars 

Archives 
 

New South Wales Queensland 
State Records New South Wales Queensland State Archives 
Postal Address: PO Box 516 
Kingswood NSW 2747 

Postal Address: PO Box 1397 
Sunnybank Hills  QLD  4109 

Tel: (02) 9673 1788 Tel: (07) 3875 8755 
Fax: (02) 9833 4518 Fax: (07) 3875 8764 
Email: srecords@records.nsw.gov.au Email: qsa@iie.qld.gov.au 
Web: www.records.nsw.gov.au  Web: www.archives.qld.gov.au   
  
Reading Rooms Search Room 
Sydney Records Centre 435 Compton Road 
Globe Street, The Rocks, Sydney NSW  2001 Runcorn  QLD  4113 
Western Sydney Records Centre  
143 O'Connell Street Northern Territory 
Kingswood  NSW  2747 Northern Territory Archives Service 
 Postal Address: GPO Box 874, Darwin  NT  0801 
South Australia Tel: (08) 8924 7677 
State Records of South Australia Fax: (08) 8924 7660 
Postal Address: GPO Box 1072,  
Adelaide SA 5001 

Email: nt.archives@nt.gov.au 
Web: www.nt.gov.au/dcis/nta 

Tel: (08) 8226 7750  
Fax: (08) 8260 6133 Search Rooms 
Email: srsaPublicAccess@saugov.sa.gov.au 25 Cavenagh Street 
Web: www.archives.sa.gov.au Darwin  NT  0800 
 58 Hartley Street 
Research Centres Alice Springs  NT  0870 
115 Cavan Road  
Gepps Cross  SA 5094 Western Australia 
26-28 Leigh Street (from mid 2004) State Records Office of Western Australia 
Adelaide  SA  5001 Alexander Library, James Street West Entrance 
 Perth Cultural Centre, Perth  WA 6000 
Tasmania Tel: (08) 9427 3360 
Archives Office of Tasmania Fax: (08) 9427 3368 
77 Murray Street, Hobart  TAS  7000 Email: sro@sro.wa.gov.au 
Tel: (03) 6233 7488 Web: www.sro.wa.gov.au 
Fax: (03) 6233 7471  
Email:archives.tasmania@education.tas.gov.au 
Web: www.archives.tas.gov.au 

Commonwealth (Central Office) 
National Archives of Australia 

 Postal Address: PO Box 7425 
ACT Government  Canberra Mail Centre  ACT  2600 
Territory Records Office  Tel: (02) 6212 3900 
GPO Box 158, Canberra  ACT  2601 Fax: (02) 6212 3999 
Tel: (02) 6207 0194 Email: ref@naa.gov.au 
Fax: (02) 6207 2003 Web: www.naa.gov.au 
Email: david.wardle@act.gov.au  
Web: www.territoryrecords.act.gov.au Reading Rooms 
 See Web for details in each state and territory. 
 
For a comprehensive list of Australian archival institutions with links to international archival institutions 
see: the Archives of Australia Web: www.archivenet.gov.au/archives.html  



 

BDM Registrars State Libraries 
  
New South Wales New South Wales 
Registry of Births, Deaths and Marriages State Library of New South Wales 
GPO Box 30, Sydney  NSW  2001   Macquarie Street, Sydney  NSW  2000 
Tel: (02) 1300 655 236 Tel: (02) 9273 1414  
Web: www.bdm.nsw.gov.au Web: www.sl.nsw.gov.au 
  
South Australia South Australia 
Principal Registrar, Births, Deaths and Marriages  State Library of South Australia 
GPO Box 1351, Adelaide  SA  5001 North Terrace, Adelaide  SA  5001 
Tel: (08) 8204 9635 Tel: (08) 8207 7200 
Web: www.ocba.sa.gov.au/bdm Web: www.slsa.sa.gov.au 
  
Queensland Queensland 
(for records after 1889 only; earlier records in State Library of Queensland 
Qld State Archives – see below) Stanley & Peel Streets, South Brisbane  
The Registrar General, Births, Deaths and Marriages QLD 4101 
PO Box 188, Albert Street Tel: (07) 3840 7666 
Brisbane  QLD  4002  Web: www.slq.qld.gov.au 
Tel: (07) 3246 1540  
Web: www.justice.qld.gov.au/bdm Western Australia 
 State Library of Western Australia 
Pre 1890 Queensland State Archives Perth Culture Centre, Perth  WA  6000 
PO Box 1397, Sunnybank  QLD  4109 Tel: (08) 9427 3111 
Web: www.archives.qld.gov.au Web: www.liswa.wa.gov.au 
  
Western Australia Tasmania 
The Registrar General, Births, Deaths and Marriages The State Library of Tasmania 
PO Box 7720, Perth  WA  6000  91 Murray Street, Hobart  TAS  7001 
Tel: (08) 9264 1555 Tel: (03) 6244 0111 
Web: www.justice.wa.gov.au Web: www.statelibrary.tas.gov.au 
  
Tasmania Northern Territory 
(for records after 1899 only, earlier records in 
Archives Office of Tasmania and on microfilm) 

Northern Territory Library 
Cnr Bennett & Mitchell Streets 

The Registrar General, Births, Deaths and Marriages Tel: (08) 8999 7177      
GPO Box 198, Hobart  TAS  7001  
Tel: (03) 6233 3793 

Web:www.ntl.nt.gov.au 

Web: www.justice.tas.gov.au/bdm  
 Australian Capital Territory 
Northern Territory National Library of Australia 
The Registrar General, Births, Deaths and Marriages Parkes Place, PARKES  ACT  2600 
 (for records after 1870 only) 
PO Box 3021 

Tel: (02) 6262 1111  
Web: www.nla.gov.au 

Darwin  NT  0801  
Tel: (08) 8999 6119  
Web: www.nt.gov.au/justice/graphpages/bdm  
  
Australian Capital Territory  
(for records after 1930 only)  
The Registrar, Births, Deaths and Marriages  
PO Box 788, Canberra  ACT  2601  
Tel: (02) 6207 0459  
Web: www.rgo.act.gov.au  
 


